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From: Jarnail A Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JARNAIL.A.SINGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847}

Sent: Thur 21/02/2013 10:04:40 AM (UTC)

To: Rachael Panter} GRO

Cc: Steve Bradshaw GRO i martin
smith} GRO

Subject: RE: Post Office - 22191 - Prosecution v J Dixon

Rachael

The Guilty plea to false accounting offered by the defence is acceptable to POL, provided Defendant accepts as part of
his Guilty plea in writing that he does not Challenge the integrity or blame or criticises the Horizon system and all
losses and costs are paid.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer
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From: Rachael Panter [mailto GRO ;

Sent: 20 February 2013 12:08

To: Jarnail A Singh

Cc: Steve Bradshaw

Subject: FW: Post Office - 22191 - Prosecution v J Dixon

Dear Jarnail
Please see attached letter from defence solicitors representing Mr Dixon.

Mr Dixon is currently facing a single count of Fraud, a copy of the indictment is attached.

Counsel Will Saunders from 3 Temple Garden Chambers is instructed in this case which is listed for trial at Exeter
Crown Court on the 12th August 2013. Steve Bradshaw is the OIC.

How would you like me to respond to the defence solicitors letter? Would false accounting be acceptable on the
condition that the £14,222.02 is repaid in full? Please advise accordingly.
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Kind regards

Rachael

Rachael Panter
GRO

GRO
Direct:} GRO

From: martin smith

Sent: 19 February 2013 09:55

To: Rachael Panter

Subject: Post Office - 22191 - Prosecution v J Dixon

Hi Rachael,

Please see attached letter from Messrs. Brewer Harding and Rowe.

Seems that case capeable of resolution without trial?

Martin.

Martin Smith
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This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this
in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is
available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459.
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